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   November 13, 2008 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Robert Reisig 
Manager 
Beck’s Tire Service, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1733 
Avon Park, Florida 33826 
 
Re: WACS 94452 – Florida Tire Terminal 
 
Dear Mr. Reisig: 
 
 I reviewed the documentation submitted to demonstrate financial assurance for the above referenced 
facility and find it is in order.  Hartland National Bank letter of credit number 360040270, effective February 
15, 2008, is in the amount of the Department approved closing cost estimate of $40,276.  Therefore, Florida 
Tire Terminal is in compliance with the financial assurance requirements of 40 CFR Part 264, Subpart H, as 
adopted by reference in Rule 62-711, Florida Administrative Code, at this time. 
 
 If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 245-8745. 
 
        Sincerely, 

                                                                                     
        Frank Hornbrook 
        Environmental Specialist 
        Solid Waste Section 
 
FH 
 
cc: Fred Wick, DEP/TLH  
 Ghous Minhaj, DEP/FTM 
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